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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: January 23, 2018

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Patrick Perkins, Senior Civil Engineer
SUBJECT: Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the Brunswick Road Emergency

Slide Repair Project — County Contract No. 440821

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Funding for this project was from the discretionary Road Funds in the Fiscal Year 2017/18
Road Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Budget. There was no impact on the General Fund. Staff is
continuing to seek reimbursement for emergency work from Cal OES, FEMA and FHWA. We have
received 0.00% of the $1,586,571 requested reimbursement to date. We expect to receive $736,571 of
reimbursement from FEMA and Cal OES in May 2018. We have no time estimate for the remaining
$850,000 reimbursement from FHWA.

BACKGROUND:

This project consisted of repairing Brunswick Road 1,000 feet of the East Bennett/Greenhorn Road
intersection due to excessive rains which caused a portion of the road to fail in the winter of 2016/17. The
project contract was awarded to Hansen Brothers Enterprises on July 11, 2017 by Resolution 17-386. The
project was completed on July 26, 2017. Construction costs are summarized as follows:

CONTRACT AS APPROVED (RESOLUTION NO. 17-386)

Contract Item $635,289

Contingency $63,529

Total Authorized $698,818
FINAL COST

Contract Items $629,704.67

Change Orders $44,967.77

Total Spent $674,672.44

Item Initiated by:  Patrick Perkins, Senior Civil Engineer
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works
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